
 
 
 

 

RESPONSE TO REQUEST FOR BID INFORMATION,  

CLARIFICATIONS AND ADDENDA 

RFQ 140 PRIVATE PATROL AND SECURITY GUARD SERVICES 

AUGUST 20, 2013 

 

Q1:  Would you please confirm whether or not this RFQ needs to have compliance of Prevailing 

Wage Compliance/Living Wage Ordinance from SB City? 

A1: Prevailing wage is not required. 

 

Q2:  What are the current billing rates from current security services provider? 

A2: The District cannot release this information at this time. 

Q3:  Who is the current security services provider(s)? 

A3: The District cannot release this information at this time. 

Q4:  Does this RFP have a favorable to local vendor (within the city or county)? 

A4: The District does not have a preferred local vendor. 

Q5:  Does this RFP have a criteria of SBE/DBE/WBE/MBE participation? 

A5:  No, Attachment No. 6 is included to be filled out for the Business Outreach Program. 

Q6:  If the bidding company is certified SBE/DBE/WBE/MBE, does it still need to make their effort 

to show good faith by soliciting the others who has qualified as SBE/DBE/WBE/MBE? 

A6:  Attachment No. 6 should be filled out and submitted with your qualifications. 

Q7:  What are the specific security patrol schedules as well as security guard's total 

hours/specific schedules for this RFQ? 

A7:  Project specific scopes of work will be authorized as needed. Please provide a detailed 

breakdown of schedule specific differences in fees using Attachment No. 3, which shall be 

included in your proposal. 

Q8:  How many patrol vehicles will be needed in this project? 

A8:  The amount of required vehicle will be determined as needed. Please provide a unit cost for 

patrol vehicles as an hourly rate using Attachment No. 3, which shall be included in your 

proposal. 
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Q9:  Does this RFQ require to have a trailer on job site or it is only an option? 

A9:  The use of job site trailers will be determined as needed. Please provide a unit cost for 

trailers using Attachment No. 3, which shall be included in your proposal. 

Q10:  Does this RFQ require the installation of cameras with motion sensors and loud speakers 

on site or it is only an option? 

A10:  Cameras with motion sensors and loud speakers will or will not be required as needed on 

a project specific basis. Please provide a unit cost for the installation of cameras with motion 

sensors and loud speakers, respectively, using Attachment No. 3, which shall be included in your 

proposal. 


